
 

 
 

 
August 8, 2022 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number:  RFP 2022 023 
Title:  Insurance Broker Services 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please note the following associated with the above referenced RFP: 
 
Item 1:  Annual fee plus broker retains 20% of commission and deducts remaining 80% of the 
commission from the annual fee invoiced to Ontario Northland. 
 

(a) Could you please provide a numerical example of how this compensation 
structure would work?  

 
Answer:  If the Annual fee is $100K and there is Commission of $10K, then 
the Annual fee is reduced by $8K and the broker retains the $10K 
commission. 
 

(b)  Is the broker compensation capped if the commission deductions erode the 
annual fee?  

 
Answer:  We have not experienced that to date.  If that was the case, the 
broker would rebate 80% of the commission in excess of the annual fee to 
Ontario Northland and retain 20%.   

 
(c)  Is the broker entitled to full commission for the marketing and placement of 

new policies? (ex. Construction (COC, Wrap-Up, Pollution), Excess Liability 
policies)   

 
Answer:  Currently no, however that may be negotiable in the new 
arrangement. 

 
 

Item 2:  Claims Management 
 

(a) Does ONTC have in-house claims personnel?   
 

Answer:  Yes, to deal with small claims. 
 
(b) Does ONTC currently use a Third Party Adjuster?   
 

Answer: Yes. 
 
 
 



Item 3:  Part 4 – Proposal Form 3 Questionnaire 
 
(a) “Supply a minimum of three (3) project descriptions for mandates of similar 

nature and scope.”  
 

Can these be the same projects/mandates as required by Proposal Form 5 – 
References?  
 
Answer:  Yes, however, ONTC cannot be listed as a reference.  

 
(b) “In the event the Respondent is using a subconsultant(s) for a portion(s) of 

the scope of work associated with this RFP, they shall also include with this 
Proposal Form 3, a company profile for each subconsultant.”  

 
Do you require responses to all questions in Proposal Form 3 Questionnaire 
for the subconsultant? Or is a company profile and resumes sufficient?  
 
Answer:  Company Profiles and Resumes of Sub-Consultants are sufficient. 

 
 

Item 4:  Scope of Work - #5 Development and Execution of the Insurance Renewal 
 
(a) “Provision of firm cost estimates to ONTC, including any enhanced or 

contingent profit commissions or overrides received from any insurer”  
 

Does this include estimates of renewal premiums? How far in advance does 
ONTC require these estimates (subject to claims activity and market 
conditions)?   
 
Answer:  ONTC prepares its budget for the next fiscal year (April 1 to March 
31) in October with final Board approval in December.  Estimates for the 
increased cost of renewals would be needed no later than the beginning of 
October, with refinements, if required, by mid-December. 

 
 

Item 5:  Please provide a list of ONTC’s current insurance policies including Limits and 
deductibles/retentions.   
 
Answer:  Please see the list below, which is based on our 2021-2022 policies: 
 

Policy Limit Comment 
Drone $25,000,000  
Machinery 
Breakdown 

$50,000,000  

CGL $100,000,000 $5M + $5M 1st Excess + 
$15M 2nd Excess + $75 
M 3rd Excess 

Auto $97,000,000 $10M + $5M 1st Excess + 
$7 M 2nd Excess + $75 M 
3rd Excess 

Non-owned Auto $10,000,000  
Excess Auto $8,000,000  



Property  $20,328,480  Select locations 
Employee Recreation 
Association 

$5,000,000  

Directors & Officers $10,000,000  
Excess Directors & 
Officers 

$5,000,000  

Crime $1,000,000  
Employment 
Practices Liability 

$2,000,000  

Cyber Liability $2,000,000  
 

Item 6:  Are there any coverages which ONTC does not currently have that they are interested 
in pursuing?   
 
Answer:  Property insurance for corporate art collection. 

 
 

Item 7:  How frequently does ONTC wish to meet in-person? (We would need to budget for 
travel)  
 
Answer:  ONTC would like to meet 3 to 4 times per year.  This could be done virtually most of 
the time. 

 
 
Item 8:  How many contract reviews are performed annually?   
 
Answer:  We do not have that number.  Likely less than 100 

 
 
Item 9:  How many certificates are issued annually?   
 
Answer:  We do not have that number.  

 
 
Item 10:  When is ONTC’s renewal date?   
 
Answer:  Renewal dates are generally March 31 and June 30; however, some renewal dates 
may change due to extensions in terms due to negotiations with insurers. 
 
 
Item 11:  Is ONTC able to provide further information for the various risks identified: 
 
 (a)  Passenger Rail 
 (i) Annual Revenue 
 (ii) Number of passengers annually 
 
 (b)  Bus 
 (i) Annual Revenue 
 (ii) Number of passengers annually 
 
 (c)  Freight 
 (i) Annual Revenue and Shipping Volumes 



 (ii) What type of dangerous goods are shipped (broken down by high, medium, and 
toxic inhalation hazard, if possible) 

 (iii) Car miles by freight 
 
 (d)  Hotel 
 (i) Annual Revenue 
  
 (e)  Maintenance 
 (i) Annual Revenue 
 
Answer:  No 
 
 
Item 12:  Are there any service issues that are driving this RFP? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 
 
Item 13:  Are you able to provide a copy of the most recent market submission? 
 
Answer:  No 
 
 
Item 14:   Could you provide an outline of what equipment you own or lease for both your 
passenger and freight services? 
 
Answer:  ONTC owns and leases typical equipment for railways and motor coach operations. 
 
 
Item 15:  Does ONTC have any trackage agreements with any other carriers coming on your 
tracks? If so, please provide details. 
 
Answer:  We are unable to provide that information. 
 
 
Item 16:  On the Questionnaire, Question 4 – are you able to elaborate on what you mean by 
examples of “projects”? Is it just examples of other clients where we provide brokerage services 
or something more specific? 
 
Answer:  It would be examples of other clients where you provided brokerage services of a 
similar scope to ONTC. 
 
 
Item 17:  Are you able to provide the policy number of each insurance policy? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will not be releasing that information. 
 
 
Item 18:  Are you able to provide the period of coverage for each insurance policy? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will not be releasing that information. 
 



Item 19:  Are you able to provide the name of each insurer? 

Answer:  ONTC will not be releasing that information. 
 
 
Item 20:  Are you able to provide the amount of self-insured retention/deductible for each 
insurance policy? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will not be releasing that information. 
 
 
Item 21:  Are you able to provide the premium/rate trend for each policy for the last three years? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will not be releasing that information. 
 
 
Item 22:  Are you able to provide a three-year claims experience indication for each policy? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will not be releasing that information. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Procurement Contracts Specialist. 


